THE FLORIDA SENATE
SENATOR DENNIS BAXLEY
President Pro Tempore

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators and Senate Professional Staff

FROM: Dennis Baxley, President Pro Tempore

SUBJECT: Funeral Arrangements for First Gentleman, Mr. John Passidomo
DATE: April 9, 2024

The President and her family are very grateful for the outpouring of love and support following
the sudden and unexpected loss of Mr. Passidomo.

Services to celebrate the life of the First Gentleman are planned as follows:

Friday, April 26, 2024 Saturday, April 27, 2024
Celebration of Life Funeral Mass

4:00 p.m. —7:00 p.m. 11:00 a.m.

Baker Park Saint Ann Catholic Church
50 Riverside Circle 475 9th Avenue South
Naples, Florida 34102 Naples, Florida 34102

The President has been so comforted by the kind messages she has received during this most
difficult time. She understands this is a time when many Senate employees have scheduled
vacations and other activities with their families, following a rigorous work schedule over the
last several months.

The President wants to be sure everyone understands that no Senate employee is expected to
travel to Naples for these events. If Senate employees decide to travel to Naples in their personal
capacity, they are certainly welcome to attend. Senate supervisors are asked to approve use of
personal leave to accommodate travel and attendance.
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